
Howard Brown - NOAA Federal


From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal


Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 10:35 AM


To: Jana Affonso


Subject: Fwd: revised ROC biop schedule


Attachments: ROC BiOp FWS_NMFS_Integrated Schedule_FWS update_03192019 (BOR).docx


Here you go...


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Conant, Ernest <econant@usbr.gov>


Date: Tue, Apr 2, 2019 at 3:44 PM


Subject: Fwd: revised ROC biop schedule


To: : Barry Thom <barry.thom@noaa.gov>, Paul Souza <paul_souza@fws.gov>, Ernest Conant


<econant@usbr.gov>, Cathy Marcinkevage <Cathy.Marcinkevage@noaa.gov>, Dan Castleberry


<dan_castleberry@fws.gov>, Kaylee Allen <kaylee_allen@fws.gov>, Jana Affonso <jana_affonso@fws.gov>,


Garwin Yip <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Callejo, Russell <rcallejo@usbr.gov>, <howard.brown@noaa.gov>,


David Mooney <dmmooney@usbr.gov>, Rieker, Jeffrey <jrieker@usbr.gov>


Paul, Barry and  group,


Attached are proposed refinements to the schedule we would like to discuss on Thursday.


See you Thursday at 3:30


--

Ernest A. Conant


Regional Director


Mid-Pacific Region


2800 Cottage Way, MP-100


Sacramento, CA   95825


(916) 978-5000 (Office)


--
Howard L. Brown


Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


mailto:econant@usbr.gov
mailto:barry.thom@noaa.gov
mailto:paul_souza@fws.gov
mailto:econant@usbr.gov
mailto:Cathy.Marcinkevage@noaa.gov
mailto:dan_castleberry@fws.gov
mailto:kaylee_allen@fws.gov
mailto:jana_affonso@fws.gov
mailto:garwin.yip@noaa.gov
mailto:rcallejo@usbr.gov
mailto:howard.brown@noaa.gov
mailto:dmmooney@usbr.gov
mailto:jrieker@usbr.gov
mailto:first.last@noaa.gov
mailto:oward.Brown@noaa.gov
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov



	Fwd revised ROC biop schedule

